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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Roger Ingram, Farm Advisor 

 

SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the execution of MOA NevCo 2016 between 

the County of Nevada and the Regents of the University of California, 

Agriculture and Natural Resources, and authorizing the Chair of the 

Board to execute the agreement for Fiscal Year 2016/17 in the amount 

of $26,000. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Resolution. 

 

FUNDING: Funding for the agreement is included in the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Farm Advisor 

budget.  A budget amendment is not required and there is no additional impact to the General 

Fund. 

 

BACKGROUND: 
The Master Gardener program provides home gardeners in Nevada County with science-based 

information for the varied conditions present throughout the county, offering a number of 

workshops and events to achieve this goal. The agreement provides a portion of the salary and 

benefits for the Program Representative, a cost that is shared with Placer County through the 

University of California Cooperative Extension. 

 

The agreement between the County of Nevada and the University of California to deliver the 

Master Gardener program has been in place for many years. MOA NevCo 2016 is the same as 

previous years in format and content. The only changes are the effective dates and an increase in 

the contract amount from $25,000 to $26,000. 

 

Item Initiated by: Barry Anderson 

Approved by:  Roger Ingram, Farm Advisor 
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